Monday, June 21, 2021 at 11:39:18 Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Fwd: Record update from chs-nhlbi.org

Date:
From:
To:

Hi Sidd

Monday, June 14, 2021 at 3:40:43 PM Pacific Daylight Time
Joshua C. Bis
Sidd Jaiswal

— FYI the CHIP paper was approved by CHS P&P.

Begin forwarded message:

From: chsnhlbi@u.washington.edu

Subject: Record update from chs-nhlbi.org
Date: June 14, 2021 at 3:38:00 PM PDT

To: joshbis@uw.edu

Reply-To: chsnhlbi@u.washington.edu

Hello, authors.

Congratulations! Your penultimate draft, Clonal hematopoiesis is
associated with protection from Alzheimer’s disease, was approved by
the Steering Committee. Please see the updated status and details
regarding your next steps at the following link:
https://chs-nhlbi.org/node/8745.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Ellen

Ellen Terry

Publications Coordinator
CHS-NHLBI.org
chsnhlbi@u.washington.edu

NOTES: Please make sure you are logged on to the CHS website before
clicking the above link. This message was sent to the first author
and all CHS co-authors.
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